Lund, Thomas

From: Zellers, Ledell

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 12:54 PM

To: Gloede, Carl; licensing; Bach, Richard

Subject: RE: May 21 ALRC Application for Entertainment License in Your District

I had a conversation yesterday with the applicant and also do not have concerns.
Ledell

Alder Ledell Zellers
608 417 9521

To subscribe to District 2 updates go to: http://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district2/

From: Gloede, Carl

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2014 10:33 AM

To: licensing; Zellers, Ledell; Bach, Richard

Subject: RE: May 21 ALRC Application for Entertainment License in Your District

| have had conversations with the applicant on this license and the District does not have concerns.

Carl Gloede

Captain of Police: Central District
City of Madison Police Department
211 S. Carroll St.

Madison, W1 53703

From: licensing

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 10:25 AM

To: Zellers, Ledell; Gloede, Carl

Subject: May 21 ALRC Application for Entertainment License in Your District

Please review the attached:

21+ Entertainment License

Halo of Madison LLC « dba Whiskey Jacks Saloon ¢ Capacity: 297
552 State St ¢ Agent: Joshua Hurley

Class B Combination Liguor & Beer * 100% alcohol

Aldermanic District 2 (Alder Zellers) ¢ Police Sector 400

Jean Phelps, WCMC
Municipal Clerk 2

Madison City Clerk's Office
City-County Bldg, Room 103
210 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd




